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City of Hartford * County of Van Buren * State of Michigan

August 19, 2024 

 

Hartford Township 

61310 CR 687
Hartford, Michigan 49057

Dear Ronald Sefcik &Township Board Members,

The City of Hartford requests financial assistance decorating Ely Park for the Christmas holiday season.  
For several years, the Hartford Lions Club and Hartford Township have contracted to decorate Ely Park 
for the Christmas and New Year holidays. The city received notice from the Hartford Lions Club that 
they would not take the lead on this project; therefore, the City is taking the lead.  In the past, decorating 
Ely Park has been a joint venture with the Township, the City of Hartford, and Hartford’s Downtown 
Development Authority (DDA). 

It is crucial that both entities agree to a contract for Hartford Township to participate in this project.  The 
city has received a discounted quote for $2,697.44 (see attached quote) from Christmas Décor by Naylor 
Landscape Management, which includes labor, materials, and equipment. The quote is based on the 
previous year's decoration plan, which involved providing fascia lighting on the pavilion, lighting on 
the large Christmas tree, garland on the pavilion, a wreath with lights, and bows for the garland.  

The City of Hartford requests assistance from the Hartford Township to continue the partnership and 
support in Ely Park. The purpose and result of payment from Hartford Township for Ely Park 
decorations will be promoting the Hartford area, including Hartford Township, for the public good. 
 
We are thankful for your consideration of our request. Your support will benefit the Township and City of 
Hartford community residents and enhance the holiday experience for families visiting the park. We look 
forward to the possibility of continuing our partnership with Hartford Township in this important project. 
 
I’ve attached a draft contract that will be going before our commissioners on August 26, 2024.  Please do 
not hesitate to contact me if I need to attend the Township Board meeting. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Nicol Brown 
City Manager 



THIS AGREEMENT was entered into by and between the Township of Hartford and 
the City of Hartford. The parties hereto agree as follows: 

 
The City of Hartford and Township of Hartford will partner to decorate Ely Park for the 
Christmas and New Year holiday season. 
 
The City of Hartford is hiring Christmas Décor by Naylor Landscape Management (the 
“Contractor”) to provide fascia lighting on the pavilion, lighting on the large Christmas tree, 
garland on the pavilion, a wreath with lights, and bows for the garland. 
 
The Township of Hartford shall provide to the City of Hartford the sum of $__________ on or 
before _________, 2024. The City of Hartford shall use the Township’s contribution to pay the 
Contractor for the Christmas decoration services described above. 

The purpose and result of such payment for Ely Park shall be promoting the Hartford area, 
including Hartford Township, for the public good. 

In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have agreed on this _______ day of ___________ 2024. 

______________________________________
Township of Hartford, Supervisor  Signature 

_____________________________________
City of Harford, City Manager  Signature 








